Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 3:59 PM

To: ‘DeAnn Grant'; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; lke Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Momentum 36 State #001 SWD (30-025-37517) 05-07-2019

All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this event is 1RP-5526.
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: [EXT] (C-141 Initial) Momentum 36 State #001 SWD (30-025-37517) 05-07-2019

Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann,

Attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated release volume for Falcon Lined facilities and the location.
The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions, estimated depth of fluid in the liner and in the soil on location.
The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost into the liner and into the soil on location. No gravel was present in this
lined facility as it is a Falcon Liner. The unrecovered volume is a residue left behind on the liner and equipment which
will be cleaned by pressure wash and the overspray on location. If you have any questions or concerns please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

DeAvrwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
aqrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443







